
From: Markwell, Jonathan 
Sent: 10 July 2014 12:16 
To: Planning 
Subject: FW 2014/4332/P, Hampstead and Highgate chains of ponds 

Please log as a comment  from the Designing Out Crime Officer, 

Thanks, 

Jonathan Markwell 
Principal Planning Officer 

Telephone: 0207 974 2453 

Frorn:[MailtO'a 
Sent: 

10..11 

To: Markwell, Jonathan 
Subject: 2014/4332/13, Hampstead and Highgate chains of ponds 

Jonathan, 

I don't think I have a great dee/ to comment on this applicatIon 

The building should have security which is substantial and tit for purpose. There are building there at the moment 
which the securfty will have developed. Glazing should be laminated and opening windows and doors should be to an 
enhanced security standard such as BS PAS 24-2012. 

Although as this sde is isolated, shutters may be more appropdate to LPS 1175 sr 2 or higher. 

The pathways should have clear sight lines and surveillance should be maximised 

Regards Adam Lindsay 

Designing Out Crime Officer 

Ruislip Police Station 

The Oaks, Ruislip, 

TP CAS North West 

Office Load: 

s 

Total Policing is the Met's corn 
prevent crime and support victi 

Gotta be on the streets and in your communities to catch offenders, 
We are here for London, working with you to make our capital safer. 



Cony:ler Out . . . . . . n t e r e r  p l a t a  Ots I I I  p . m  ynn a n t i  t a m  entoinntly wane,. 

N O T  C E  • l o g  erns+ and 'My  l i n i d n e n t s  r a t ,  lot conntionta.  I n t a c t  to 0 3 0 0 4 h 2  l o n a  10002 I n n a f l a  i n  2 22.2 
~ O w l  solely 10, n o  n u  Ont ottionclod ittoptont II t o y  non* * g a n g  a m m o .  i t  v i a .  p . m  m a y  est untao 
and a n t *  • from your * w a n  To  avoid n a n n y  lonat W i t t e n  you n o n t  not * 0 * 0 4 * 0 .  cony too intertiamt. 
Ors vioncoA tno otonnsoion Cl I n t  w a n  M P S  C O M M ' S  i y i t e l n •  a n  ' w a g o n . ,  Kr We 
by I n n  C o n w p a n i t t  s t y  e a -  w e f t .  mittenrnocos may be nnott by moni ta ing S O  Only spooned 
inandatot i  to c o n d o . .  *my W a n g  nottoononi a t  W W I  O n o  PAPS by a n a l  Tno M P S  s c a n t  OD resix.n 
u n t a n o n s o d  ogoontoms ittecnod wort D o w  a n p l o n t o n  a n o u s  Tho s e a m y  o f t : ,  a n a l  and any  tottootnnt's 
a r t a  bo  guo is t iood  E r n s t i n s t e p s  a t  r a g a *  t a m s ,  ton m a m m a  yoliwoni ntocinto and 0140.414.4 a 
awning can  so l  Coco d o i n g  uononi tmon * a n  I t *  M o n t e  Any  e s  a ocontons oxottonod I I  Ono COMMOICA1•3. 
• •ololy m o o t  a I *  a t a  end clo not n o c o m a y  40.40400 1 0 4 *  a d t •  M a t o p o k o n  P a c o  S w o o n  (MPS) 

icaceb:  rocaboatamiThoingelk••• 



04413,0 Valehnun 
II my 2014 0009 
0nnininy. Inann•ve 
Re. COM40.•41,0letPniminaMPranOn Application: 2014/4312/P 

14•43320 

Dear Mr Danger • Dunk you the * d i n g  the Mow Iota announcing the application for great cliangm in 
the Heath with regard in possible flooding 

I do S i  that this plan should be rejected on the giatutds that it S not nestwrok. 

Wrist min WM it flows 'downhill so the rosin problem kr  water sinning off the Hash lab ensure that the 
drains and wetsdown io the M a s s  aft solicits and not blocked* !have undersiood ihai the 
pmhlan 10 1975 which was the lam lime dm there ma flooding in Gospel Odi ens mutedy that • the drains 
wen: not adequate. Since then I do believe alas ate 2 'swage rani& std that there are 2 pips Sleet 
Mamma which arty. I can remember hott much wain pee filinnIC. Ind I *sumo • down io the Thames - 
Ma I understood thai d u n *  sufficient to kort the water flowing olf the Heath. There cat be no value in 
'minions k w  basing hor *l iming nab" • mini of the time these will be half empty or atigneni its net an 
eramela area Urban Landon is and perhaps the drainage system the the residential stasis noi adequate 
these days - ro I am w o o l s *  that the mums lies in adequate weal drains. 

We do live in a iime of immeditae conmmincentm with ihe work. so if a large swan breaksan we can all 
be slated to possible trouble Ind gm out of danger. 

14o film shot* have been given a contract in Carty Qui this c o m p * *  devasuffing work on the Heath 
belim: looking MALL the options. As I undersold A l p  - a lino of Darn builder* has been cominiminncil 
lo 'do fine. They mist.' have been consulted • S i  I s i t s * *  hope thanks * l a w  writer:tom nal hr 
twia.tI.hinit. 

So tlunk mu for licanng my small pica that ii SIOULD NOT HAPPEN 

'emirs nnnonnin) rlisanan Wang/mine 

On Mod. Jul 9.201-I at 4.55 PM. Daupsey. Nisithow 
Pkaw find smiled Comffitee knee for PtaodngApplieisien **canon 2014/4 

1.20ir .1 S. P 

mmod ma k e n s *  infisnuatien which iseonfidenlisi. I e l l y  privileged s4ereopytigM pawed 
This v. mail is intended fords addrearee only. Ryon Naive this in mar. pleas COMM the Saida and 
M a e  the material hem y o u r .  compulet. 


